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From: CXER] i EXER] rivn.nl>

Sent: vrijdag 18 december 2020 13:25
{ rivm.nl>
Subject: FW: Documents 63rd Advisory Forum meeting (audio conference - 15 December 2020)

From: Corporate Governance Secretariat < ecdc.europa.eu>

Sent: dinsdag 8 december 2020 11:36
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Dear Members of the Advisory Forum,
This is to inform you that all the meeting documents for AF63 have been uploaded on the AF Extranet.

Please note that the latest ECDC Rapid Risk Assessment “Risk of COVID-19 transmission related to the end-of-year festive season”
(document AF63/03) will serve as background for the Director’s update on COVID-19. Concerning the last agenda item on the
proposed changes to the ECDC mandate, we invite you to consult the relevant documents on the European Commission website:
https://ec.europa.eufinfo/strategy/priorities-2019-2024 /promoting-our-european-way-life/european-health-
union_en#documents

Lastly, we would like to remind those of you who haven’t yet confirmed your participation to please do so as soon as possible in
order to facilitate the preparations. The connection details will be communicated shortly.

Best regards,

Executive Office/Governance

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
; Gustav I11:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
3 L Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01
o

-u_na-_n:u
www.ecdc.europa.eu

f » in X

From: Corporate Governance Secretariat
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5.1.2e |5.1.2¢ 5 @ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: Invitation: 63rd meeting of the Advisory Forum (audio conference - 15 December 2020)

Dear Members of the Advisory Forum,

The 63™ Advisory Forum meeting will convene via audio conference on Tuesday, 15 December 2020. The meeting is scheduled to
take place from 9:30 until 13:00 CET (NB. There will be a planned 10 minute break half way through the meeting).

The formal invitation letter and the draft programme are enclosed for your ease of reference. The meeting documents will be
available on the AF Extranet.

We kindly ask you to confirm your participation to M by 8 December 2020.

Technical details on how to join the meeting will be provided in due course.

Thank you in advance for your kind attention to this matter.

Very best,
Executive Office/Governance

Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the mtended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, reframn from
disclosing its content to any third party. delete it. and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



